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From: Hoellman, Jordan
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 3:13 PM
To: Vogtle PEmails
Subject: FW: RAI 8661 Question 03.02.02-1

 
 

From: Kallan, Paul  
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 3:09 PM 
To: Hoellman, Jordan <Jordan.Hoellman2@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RAI 8661 Question 03.02.02-1 
 
Hi Jordan, 
 
Can you this RAI for Vogtle in ADAMS: 
 
The License Amendment Request LAR-16-004 for Vogtle Units 3 and 4 requires changes to the Updated Final 
Safety Analysis Report (UFSAR) and COL Appendix C and AP1000 DCD Tier 1 information.  LAR-16-004, 
Section 2.4 describes the changes to the air filtration system (VFS).  As stated in LAR-16-004 Enclosure 3 
page 2 of 9, piping VFS-L832 is added to the containment purge discharge from containment line.  UFSAR 
Figure 9.4.7-1 provides a simplified containment VFS.  LAR-16-004 Section 2.4 states that VFS-L832 is a 
piping line located between the containment purge exhaust containment penetration and the parallel outside 
containment isolation valve VFS-PL-V010 and outside containment vacuum relief valves VFS-PL-V800A and 
VFS-PL-V800B.  The licensee is requested to provide a mark-up to UFSAR Figure 9.4.7-1 to indicate the new 
piping VFS-L832 and its ASME Section III Code Quality Group classification. 
 
Paul Kallan 
Office of New Reactors 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Licensing Branch 4 
Tel: (301) 415-2809 
Paul.Kallan@nrc.gov 
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